

PITTSBURG SCHOOL BOARD

February 9, 2015

6:00 pm

School Conference Room

Page 1

PRESENT:

Pittsburg Board: Lindsey Gray, Toby Owen, Chris Egan, Megan Prehemo

Principal: Heather Zybas

SAU: Robert Mills, Cheryl Covill

Public: Rebekha Haynes, Melissa McKinnon

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm.

Reading of the Minutes

T. Owen/M. Prehemo: To approve the minutes of January 26, 2015 as presented

VOTE: UNANIMOUS

School Administrator's Report – Heather Zybas

1. Written report attached
2. Discussed the personal electronic device policy
 - ⇒ Consensus was to enforce the policy that is in place
3. LAN's software to monitor computer use
 - ⇒ Will consider whether we need to purchase a better program to monitor connections to websites

Hearing of the Public

Rebekha Haynes and Melissa McKinnon met with the Board at 6:25 pm to discuss a Pre-Prom for grades K – 6, 2:00 pm – 3:30 pm on May 16th at the Northland. The junior prom would be that evening, followed by an After Prom at the Northland for the rest of the night. If a participant leaves, they would not be able to get back in.

- ⇒ They will have a buffet for the Prom
- ⇒ Tickets will be sold separately for the Prom and After Prom or could buy tickets for both
- ⇒ The School Board will discuss the proposal.

Rebekha Haynes and Melissa McKinnon left the meeting at 6:36 pm.

School Administrator's Report (continued)

4. Google Classroom
 - ⇒ We have teachers interested in using it; one is currently using it for a distance learning class.
5. A teacher is working on completing the requirements to be able to teach a self-contained grade 7 & 8 classroom.
6. Wednesday a traditional Japanese drummer will be performing at the school.

Superintendent's Report – Robert Mills

1. Written report attached
2. Vacancies
 - ⇒ Discussed advertising for the teaching vacancies for next year.
3. Discussed Project Aware
 - ⇒ The meeting scheduled for February 9th in Concord was cancelled due to the snowstorm.

PITTSBURG SCHOOL BOARD

February 9, 2015

6:00 pm

School Conference Room

Page 2

Business Administrator's Report – Cheryl Covill

1. Discussed a meeting held with the Abbey Group
 - ⇒ Changes are to be made to the menu
2. School District Warrant
 - ⇒ Discussed who would make the motion if it wasn't made from the floor and who would speak to the article

New Business

Discussed trading the town plowing the parking lot in exchange for the use of a bus in the summer recreation program.

M. Prehemo/T. Owen: To adjourn at 8:05 pm.

VOTE: UNANIMOUS

Respectfully submitted,

Robert C. Mills
Superintendent of Schools

RCM/peg
02/11/15